

Exhibition and Sponsorship

for the

ISE Topical and Annual Meetings 2025

The International Society of Electrochemistry warmly welcomes your business, contributions, and sustained interest in advancing the field of electrochemistry. By joining us as a sponsor or exhibitor at ISE's international meetings, you'll gain unique access to a highly engaged audience of electrochemists, scientists, and industry leaders.

We invite you to align your brand with the forefront of electrochemical research and innovation - join us at an upcoming ISE meeting to expand your global reach and make a lasting impact in this dynamic and essential field!



Table of Contents

l.	Introduction of the ISE	4
II.	Exhibition and sponsorship at ISE Meetings	4
III.	ISE Meetings 2025	4
IV.	39th ISE Topical Meeting Natal 23-26 March 2025	5
l.	The role of electrochemistry in sustainable energy and the environment	5
11.	Natal, Brazil	5
V.	40 th ISE Topical Meeting Changchun 15-17 August 2025	6
I.	Interfacial Electrochemistry	6
11.	. Changchun, China	6
VI.	76 th ISE Annual Meeting Mainz 7-12 September 2025	7
l.	Electrochemistry: From Basic Insights to Sustainable Technologies	7
Ш	. Mainz, Germany	7
VII.	Exhibitor Packages	8
l.	Topical Meetings	8
Ш	. Exhibitors Package comparison	8
VIII.	. Annual Meeting	9
I.	Exhibitors' packages comparison	9
IX.	Sponsorship Packages	10
I.	Sponsorship Packages comparison	10
X.	Materials from Exhibitors & Sponsorships	10
XI.	Optional Add-On for All Meetings	11
I.	Additional Exhibitors	11
Ш	. Gala/Conference Dinner	11
XII.	Selection & Payment form	11
I.	Company information	11
Ш	Exhibitor information	11
Ш	I. Exhibitor's Package Selection	12
I\	V. Sponsorship's Package Selection	12
V	/. Dietary requirements	12
V	/I. Optional Add-On - Gala Dinner	13
	/II. Optional Add-On - Additional Exhibitors	
V	/III.Payment method	13
IX. I	Exhibitors and sponsors' rules & regulations	14
l.	Assignment of Space	14
П.	. Payment Terms	14

Exhibition and Sponsorship Packages for ISE Meetings 2025



III. Cancellation Policy
IV. Exhibitor Package and Benefits
V. Premises, Set-Up, and Dismantling
VI. Equipment and Booth Design
VII. Health and Safety Regulations
VIII. Insurance and Liability
IX. Intellectual Property and Copyright
X. Promotions and Distribution of Materials
XI. Noise Levels and Audio-Visual Equipment
XII. Cleaning and Maintenance
XIII. Photography and Filming
XIV. Governing Law and Jurisdiction
XV. Amendments and Updates
XVI. Force Majeure
XVII. Code of Conduct
XVIII. Changes to Exhibitors and Substitution



I. Introduction of the ISE

The <u>International Society of Electrochemistry (ISE)</u> was established in 1949 by prominent European and American electrochemists to support the rapid development of electrochemistry as a modern scientific discipline. At its inception, only a small group of experts were involved through the original CITCE (Comité International de Thermodynamique et Cinétique Electrochimiques).

Over the years, ISE has grown significantly, now boasting more than 3,000 individual members and over 20 Corporate Members, including academic institutions, non-profit research organizations, and learned societies, as well as Corporate Sustaining Members from industrial and commercial sectors. With members from over 70 countries, organized into more than 40 regional sections, ISE represents both industrialized and developing nations across all five continents.

With its headquarters in Lausanne, Switzerland, ISE functions as a non-profit organization, deeply committed to fostering the advancement of electrochemistry through international collaboration, knowledge exchange, and research development.

II. Exhibition and sponsorship at ISE Meetings

The society's global meetings provide a key platform for networking, bringing together electrochemists from around the world. By sponsoring ISE conferences and meetings, your organization gains a valuable opportunity to connect directly with a highly specialized audience of electrochemists, scientists, and industry leaders from around the world.

These events attract key decision-makers and innovators in fast-growing, technologically significant fields such as energy, materials, biotechnology, and environmental science. Sponsorship allows you to increase your brand visibility, showcase your latest products, services, and innovations, and establish your company as a leader in the global electrochemistry community.

As an exhibitor or sponsor, you'll not only enhance your organization's presence but also create meaningful connections with researchers and industrial partners seeking cutting-edge solutions. ISE meetings foster an environment where industry and academia converge, offering you the chance to influence the future of electrochemical technologies while aligning your brand with the forefront of scientific progress. Additionally, the international scope of our meetings provides unparalleled access to new markets, making it an ideal platform for expanding your global footprint.

III. ISE Meetings 2025

The ISE organizes Annual and Topical Meetings each year to advance the field of electrochemistry on a global scale. These meetings are central to the ISE's mission of promoting scientific collaboration, fostering innovation, and driving the development of electrochemical technologies. By providing a platform for scientists, researchers, and industry leaders to gather, these events facilitate the exchange of knowledge and the latest research advancements, which are crucial to the rapid evolution of this dynamic discipline.



IV. 39th ISE Topical Meeting Natal 23-26 March 2025

The role of electrochemistry in sustainable energy and the environment

Electrochemistry has great potential to contribute to the generation of clean and renewable energy as well as to the environment in processes such as: the production of green hydrogen, green gasoline, batteries, fuel cells, photovoltaic systems, pollution detection and remediation, reduction of CO2 to fuels or syngas and ammonia production by nitrogen reduction.



Natal, Brazil

Natal, the capital of Rio Grande do Norte in northeastern Brazil, is known for its stunning beaches, tropical climate, and historical landmarks. Located on the Atlantic coast, it boasts attractions like Ponta Negra Beach, the Morro do Careca dune, and the Forte dos Reis Magos, a 16th-century fortress. Natal's natural beauty extends to nearby dunes, coral reefs, and the Genipabu sand dunes. The city is a popular tourist destination for its sun, vibrant culture, and proximity to nature reserves. Natal also hosts the lively Carnatal, one of Brazil's biggest off-season carnival events.

For more information on the Topical Meeting, please visit the website.



V. 40th ISE Topical Meeting Changehun 15-17 August 2025

Interfacial Electrochemistry

The meeting will provide a forum for scientists working in the field of interfacial electrochemistry and related topics to share and discuss the latest developments in interfacial electrochemistry and create collaboration opportunities. The main scientific themes include solid/liquid and liquid/liquid interfacial electroanalytical chemistry, new material and approaches for the construction of electrochemical interfaces, imaging techniques for electrochemistry, spectro electrochemistry, photo electrochemistry, single entity electrochemistry, interfacial electrochemistry in energy (batteries and supercapacitors, fuel cells), electrosynthesis, and molecular devices, theoretical and computational.



Changchun, China

Changchun, the capital of Jilin Province in northeastern China, is a major industrial and cultural hub. Known as the "City of Automobiles," it is home to China's first automobile factory, FAW Group. The city also boasts significant historical sites, such as the Puppet Emperor's Palace, linked to Japan's occupation of Manchuria. Changchun has beautiful parks, including the expansive Nanhu Park and Jingyuetan National Forest Park, known for winter sports. It is a center for film production, hosting the Changchun Film Festival, and offers a blend of modern atmosphere. For more information on the Topical Meeting, please visit the website.



VI. 76th ISE Annual Meeting Mainz 7-12 September 2025

Electrochemistry: From Basic Insights to Sustainable Technologies

Meeting Symposia will cover the following scientific topics: Analytical Electrochemistry/ Sensors and Biosensors/ Batteries, Fuel Cells, Supercapacitors/ Electrocatalysis and Electrolysis of Small Molecules: CO2, Water, N2, etc./ Electrodeposition and Electroplating/ Corrosion and Passivity/ Electrochemical Engineering and Technology/ Environmental Electrochemistry/Closing Element Cycles: Recycling and Upcycling/ Mechanisms in Molecular Electrochemistry/ Electrosynthesis of High-Value Products/ Innovative Electrolytes: Liquids, Solids, Membranes/ Photo electrochemistry/ In-situ/Operando Characterization of Electrochemical Processes/ Theoretical and Computational Electrochemistry - Analysis in Small Space and Short Time Domain.



Mainz, Germany

Mainz, the capital of Rhineland-Palatinate in western Germany, is one of the largest aggregations of chemical research and production in the world. This comprises traditional chemical industry with electrochemical activities such as BASF, Evonik, Merck and many more, but it is also the home of new innovative pharmaceutical enterprises such as BioNTech, from which the scientific development of the BioNTech/Pfizer Covid vaccine comes from. Mainz is known for its vibrant wine culture, as part of the Rhineland wine region, and its lively annual carnival, Fastnacht. The city blends historical significance with a charming, modern atmosphere.

For more information on the Annual Meeting, please visit the website.



VII. Exhibitor Packages

We are excited to offer three exclusive exhibitor's package - Bronze, Silver, and Gold - each designed to give your organization unparalleled visibility and engagement at ISE conferences. These packages provide a range of benefits that will allow you to showcase your products and services to a global audience of leading electrochemists, researchers, and industry experts. Choose the package that best aligns with your goals and maximize your exposure at this prestigious event.

I. Topical Meetings

The Topical Meetings (Smaller scale meetings with focused engagement) provide a unique opportunity for exhibitors to connect with a focused and engaged audience of specialists in the field of electrochemistry. These meetings bring together key professionals, researchers, and industry leaders from across the globe to explore emerging trends and breakthroughs in specialized areas. By becoming an exhibitor at our Topical Meetings, your organization can showcase its products, services, and innovations to a highly relevant audience, gaining valuable exposure and creating meaningful connections. Our tailored exhibitor packages offer a variety of benefits, from booth space to enhanced visibility, ensuring your company stands out.

N.B: Methods of communication, promotion, and usage may vary depending on the conference. Exhibitors and sponsors will be notified in advance of any modifications that may occur.

II. Exhibitors Package comparison

Bronze Package	Silver Package	Gold Package
1′800€	2′400€	3′200€
Exhibition booth 1 table & 2 chairs	Exhibition booth 1 table & 2 chairs with priority placement	Exhibition booth 2 tables & 4 chairs with premium placement
2 full registrations	2 full registrations	4 full registrations
Company logo on conference website and app	Company logo and link on conference website homepage and app	Company logo and link prominently displayed on conference website homepage and app
Acknowledgment in the PDF program (printed program on demand only*)	Half-page colour advertisement in PDF program (printed program on demand only*)	Full-page colour advertisement in PDF program (printed program on demand only*)
Access to the list of registered delegates (only opt-in participants)	Recognition as a Silver Sponsor during the opening and closing ceremony	Recognition as a Gold Sponsor during opening and closing ceremony.
	Inclusion of company literature along with participant materials at on-site registration desk	Inclusion of company literature and branded giveaways along with participant materials at onsite registration desk
	Access to the list of registered delegates (only opt-in participants)	Exclusive sponsorship of one high-visibility event: conference dinner, welcome reception, coffee breaks, poster sessions
***************************************		Access to the list of registered delegates (only opt-in participants)

^{*} All participants will have access to the program in PDF format. To support our sustainability efforts, printed programs will only be provided to those who have requested and paid for them.



VIII. Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting (Larger scale meeting with broader engagement) is the premier global event for electrochemists and related industries, attracting thousands of delegates from over 70 countries. As an exhibitor at the Annual Meeting, your company will have unparalleled access to a broad spectrum of decision-makers, researchers, and industry professionals. This is a unique platform to showcase your products, services, and solutions to a diverse audience, fostering long-term partnerships and expanding your market reach. Our exhibitor packages provide comprehensive options to help you enhance your visibility, including premium booth spaces, digital promotion, and sponsorship opportunities, ensuring maximum exposure for your brand.

N.B: Methods of communication, promotion, and usage may vary depending on the conference. Exhibitors and sponsors will be notified in advance of any modifications that may occur.

I. Exhibitors' packages comparison

Bronze Package 3′200€	Silver Package 3′800€	Gold Package 4′800€
Exhibition booth 1 table (9 square meters) & 2 chairs	Exhibition booth 1 table (9 square meters) & 2 chairs with priority placement	Exhibition booth 2 tables (9 square meters) & 4 chairs with premium placement
2 full registrations	2 full registrations	4 full registrations
Company logo and link on conference website and app	Company logo and link prominently displayed on conference website and app	Company logo and link prominently displayed on conference website homepage and app
Acknowledgment in the PDF program (printed program on demand only*)	Half-page colour advertisement in the PDF program (printed program on demand only*)	Full-page colour advertisement in the PDF program (printed program on demand only*)
Access to the list of registered delegates (only opt-in participants)	Recognition as a Silver Sponsor during the opening and closing ceremonies	Recognition as a Gold Sponsor during opening and closing ceremonies
	Inclusion of company literature along with participant materials at on-site registration desk	Inclusion of company literature and branded giveaways along with participant materials at on- site registration desk
	Exclusive sponsorship of one event: coffee break	Exclusive sponsorship of one high-visibility event: welcome reception or poster session
	Access to the list of registered delegates (only opt-in participants)	Access to the list of registered delegates (only opt-in participants)

^{*} All participants will have access to the program in PDF format. To support our sustainability efforts, printed programs will only be provided to those who have requested and paid for them.



IX. Sponsorship Packages

We are pleased to offer exclusive sponsorship opportunities designed to showcase your brand to a global audience of leading electrochemists, researchers, and industry experts at ISE conferences. Sponsorship packages allow your organization to gain exceptional visibility and recognition without the need for an on-site presence. By becoming a sponsor, you can align your brand with the cuttingedge developments in electrochemistry, making a powerful impact and demonstrating your commitment to the field—all without attending the event in person. Choose a sponsorship package that aligns with your goals and let us help you leave a lasting impression.

N.B: Methods of communication, promotion, and usage may vary depending on the conference. Exhibitors and sponsors will be notified in advance of any modifications that may occur.

I. Sponsorship Packages comparison

Platinum Package	Titanium Package
Topical Meeting €1′000	Topical Meeting €2′000
Annual Meeting €2′000	Annual Meeting €3′000
Acknowledgment in the PDF program (printed program on demand only*)	Full-page company advertisement in the PDF program (printed program on demand only*)
Company logo and link on the conference website and app	Company logo and link prominently displayed on the conference website and app
Inclusion of company literature along with participant materials at on-site registration desk	Inclusion of company literature and branded giveaways along with participant materials at on-site registration desk
	Exclusive access to the digital list of registered delegates (only opt-in participants)

X. Materials from Exhibitors & Sponsorships

All printed materials and all branded giveaways, including but not limited to company literature, flyers, brochures, magazines, promotional items, merchandise, or souvenirs bearing the company logo or branding must be designed, prepared, and printed in advance of the conference by the Exhibitor or Sponsor. These materials should then either be shipped directly to the conference venue to ensure their timely arrival or transported personally by the designated individual(s) attending the event. This ensures that all necessary materials and items are readily available for distribution during the conference without any logistical issues.

Please note that the ISE will not be held accountable for any issues related to exhibitor or sponsor materials, including but not limited to materials not brought to the conference, materials lost during transit, or materials damaged en route to the venue.

Furthermore, ISE will not be responsible for printing, producing, or providing additional materials onsite for exhibitors or sponsors under any circumstances. It is the sole responsibility of exhibitors and sponsors to ensure that all their materials are prepared, transported, and made available at the conference.



XI. Optional Add-On for All Meetings

I. Additional Exhibitors

For both the Annual Meeting and the Topical Meetings, exhibitors have the option to purchase an additional exhibitor registration for a fee of €500. This add-on includes full access to the exhibition space, refreshments, lunches, receptions, and the conference program for one extra booth attendant, providing further flexibility for your team to engage with attendees and maximize your presence at the event.

II. Gala/Conference Dinner

For the Topical Meetings, the conference dinner is automatically included in the registration fee. However, for the Annual Meeting, exhibitors' registration does not include the gala dinner. Exhibitors who wish to attend the gala dinner at the Annual Meeting can purchase tickets through the Selection & Payment form in Chapter 7 below.

XII. Selection & Payment form

I. Company information

To secure a slot as an exhibitor or sponsor for an ISE Topical Meeting or the Annual Meeting, we kindly request that companies submit their application to the ISE office at least two months prior to the meeting's start date. However, exhibitors (company representatives) are not required to be confirmed until one month before the meeting.

If you have not yet finalized which representatives from your company will be attending, you may leave the exhibitor details table blank for now. Please note that if exhibitor names are provided after the one-month deadline, a €50 handling fee will be charged.

Once an exhibitor is registered and a booth has been allocated, any changes or substitutions to the exhibiting company, including additions or alterations to co-exhibitors, sub-exhibitors, or booth partners, will require prior written approval from the organizers. A handling fee of €50 will apply for each change made.

Company name (will appear on	
all printed and digital materials)	
Company website URL	
Contact person full name	
Contact person email address	

II. Exhibitor information

Exhibitor 1 full name	
Exhibitor 1 email address	
Role/position within company	
Exhibitor 2 full name	
Exhibitor 2 email address	



Role/position within company	
Exhibitor 3 full name	
Exhibitor 3 email address	
Role/position within company	
Exhibitor 4 full name	
Exhibitor 4 email address	
Role/position within company	

III. Exhibitor's Package Selection

Select your Topical Meeting:

39th Topical Meeting Natal, Brazil 23 - 26 March 2025

40th Topical Meeting Changchun, China 15 -17August 2025

Select your Exhibitor Package for the Topical Meeting:

Bronze Package (€1'800) Silver Package (€2'400) Gold Package (€3'200)

Select your Exhibitor package for the Annual Meeting:

Bronze Package (€3'200) Silver Package (€3'800) Gold Package (€4'800)

IV. Sponsorship's Package Selection

Select your Topical Meeting:

39th Topical Meeting Natal, Brazil 23 - 26 March 2025

40th Topical Meeting Changchun, China15 -17August 2025

Select your Sponsorship Package for the Topical Meeting:

b Platinum Package (€1′000) Titanium Package (€2′000)

Select your Sponsorship Package for the Annual Meeting:

b Platinum Package (€2′000) Titanium Package (€3′000)

V. Dietary requirements

To ensure that all participants' needs are met, please inform us of any dietary requirements or restrictions well in advance. This includes, but is not limited to, food allergies, intolerances, religious, or cultural dietary practices. Kindly provide details to help us make the necessary arrangements.

Please enter your specific requests in the text box:



VI. Optional Add-On - Gala Dinner

Please tick the box if you wish to purchase tickets for the Gala Dinner (only if you are participating in the Annual Meeting, for Topical Meetings, the Gala Dinner is included). The cost of the Gala Dinner will be defined closer to the date of the conference and is usually around €100.

Please indicate how many tickets you wish to purchase in the text box:

VII. Optional Add-On - Additional Exhibitors

Please tick the box if you wish to purchase additional registrations for additional exhibitors (€500 per person)

Please indicate how many additional registrations you wish to purchase in the text box:

VIII. Payment method

Please tick the box next to your selected method of payment:

Bank transfer (an invoice will be issued and provided to you accordingly)

Credit card/ VISA/ Mastercard (please fill in the below fields with your card details)

Card number	
Expiration Date	
CVC/CW code	

I confirm that I have read, understood, and agree to abide by the rules and regulations cited in this document. By ticking this box, I acknowledge my acceptance of these terms and conditions and agree to comply with all stated requirements and guidelines.

Location & Date:	Company name:
	First name and last name:
	Affiliation:
	Signature:

For any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact us via email: events@ise-online.org

IX. Exhibitors and sponsors' rules & regulations

To ensure the smooth operation and success of our event, all exhibitors and sponsors are required to adhere to the following rules and regulations. These conditions are designed to safeguard both exhibitors, the sponsors and the organizers while creating a professional, fair, and safe environment for all participants. These comprehensive rules and regulations ensure that the exhibition runs smoothly and that all parties involved have a clear understanding of their responsibilities. By participating as an exhibitor and acting as a sponsor, you agree to comply with all the terms outlined below.

I. Assignment of Space

Booth Allocation: Exhibition spaces are assigned by the organizers based on the "Exhibitor Package" (Bronze, Silver or Gold) priority system, purchased by the exhibitor. Allocation will be confirmed directly with the exhibitor. Special requests for booth placement will be considered but cannot be guaranteed.

Changes in Layout: The organizers reserve the right to change the layout or location of exhibition spaces if deemed necessary. Exhibitors will be informed of any significant changes as early as possible.

Subletting or Sharing of Booth Space: Exhibitors are not permitted to sublet or share booth space with other organizations without prior approval from the organizers.

II. Payment Terms

Payment Deadlines: Full payment for the exhibition space must be made by the date specified in the booking confirmation. Failure to do so may result in the forfeiture of the reserved booth.

Late Payments: If payment is not received by the due date, the organizers reserve the right to cancel the reservation and allocate the booth to another exhibitor.

III. Cancellation Policy

Exhibitor Cancellation: Should an exhibitor need to cancel their participation, written notification must be sent to the organizers. Cancellations made within 60 days prior to the event are subject to a 50% cancellation fee. Cancellations made within 30 days or fewer will not be eligible for any refunds.

Event Cancellation: In the unlikely event of the meeting being postponed or cancelled, the organizers commit to refunding all deposits previously paid by exhibitors. However, no compensation will be made for any travel, accommodation, or other expenses incurred by the exhibitor.

IV. Exhibitor Package and Benefits

Standard Package: Each exhibitor will receive the items outlined in their package, including booth space, table and chairs, exhibitor badges, and access to refreshments, lunches, receptions, and the conference program as per the package details.

Upgrades and Add-Ons: Additional registrations, and extra services (such as additional furniture, electricity, etc.) are available upon request and at an additional cost.

V. Premises, Set-Up, and Dismantling

Booth Set-Up: Exhibitors are responsible for setting up their own booths. Organizers will provide the necessary set-up times and guidelines in advance, which must be strictly followed.

Dismantling and Removal: Dismantling of booths must occur after the official closing of the exhibition. All materials must be cleared by the specified deadline. Exhibitors failing to remove their materials on time will incur additional storage and handling fees.

Damage to the Premises: Exhibitors must ensure that their booth does not damage the venue. Any damage to floors, walls, or other parts of the exhibition hall caused by the exhibitor's installation or booth setup will be charged to the exhibitor.

VI. Equipment and Booth Design

Exhibitor Responsibility: Exhibitors are responsible for providing all the necessary equipment to set up and operate their booth (e.g., computers, screens, promotional materials). Exhibitors must ensure that all equipment is fully operational and complies with safety regulations.

Booth Design and Branding: Booth designs must be preapproved by the organizers if they deviate from the standard setup. Excessive noise, obstructions, or features that may disturb other exhibitors or attendees are prohibited.

VII. Health and Safety Regulations

Compliance: Exhibitors must comply with all local health and safety regulations. Electrical equipment must meet venue requirements and be certified as safe.

Fire Safety: All exhibition materials, including displays and decorations, must be flame retardant. Exhibitors must not block fire exits or create hazards that would impede safety.

Security and Surveillance: Although general security will be provided by the organizers, exhibitors are responsible for the safety of their goods and equipment. The organizers accept no liability for theft, damage, or loss of materials left in booths.

VIII. Insurance and Liability

Insurance Requirements: Exhibitors are required to obtain their own insurance to cover any damage to or loss of equipment, as well as liability for personal injury, property damage, or other losses that may occur as a result of their participation in the exhibition.

Liability Disclaimer: The organizers will not be liable for any injury, loss, or damage sustained by any exhibitor, exhibitor staff, or attendees during the exhibition, including travel to and from the venue.



IX. Intellectual Property and Copyright

Respecting IP Rights: Exhibitors must ensure that their displays, products, and materials do not infringe upon the intellectual property rights or trademarks of other exhibitors or third parties.

Use of Conference Logo: Exhibitors may use the conference logo in their promotional materials only with prior approval from the organizers.

X. Promotions and Distribution of Materials

On-Site Promotions: All promotional activities must be confined to the exhibitor's booth space. Distributing materials in hallways, lounges, or other public areas without prior approval is prohibited.

Contests, Raffles, and Giveaways: These activities are allowed within the exhibitor's booth but must be conducted in a professional manner. Any giveaways or contests must comply with local laws and regulations.

XI. Noise Levels and Audio-Visual Equipment

Noise Control: Exhibitors using audio-visual equipment or demonstrations that generate sound must ensure that noise levels do not disturb neighbouring booths. Organizers reserve the right to limit noise levels if necessary.

Power Supply and Electrical Equipment: If additional power or specific technical requirements are needed, exhibitors must request these services from the organizers well in advance. Exhibitors may not tamper with venue electrical systems.

XII. Cleaning and Maintenance

Cleaning Services: General cleaning of the exhibition area will be provided by the organizers at the end of each day. Exhibitors are responsible for maintaining the cleanliness of their booth during exhibition hours.

Waste Disposal: Exhibitors are responsible for the removal of their own waste materials, including packaging, promotional materials, and other booth-related items. Failure to comply may result in additional charges.

XIII. Photography and Filming

Photography and Filming Policy: The organizers may photograph and record the exhibition for promotional purposes. By attending, exhibitors consent to their images being used in promotional materials without compensation.

Exhibitor Photography: Exhibitors are permitted to photograph their own booths but must respect the privacy of other exhibitors and not photograph their booths without permission.

XIV. Governing Law and Jurisdiction

Applicable Law: These terms and conditions are governed by the laws of Switzerland. Any disputes arising

in connection with these rules will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts in Switzerland.

XV. Amendments and Updates

Changes to Regulations: The organizers reserve the right to amend or update these rules and regulations at any time. Exhibitors will be informed of any significant changes, and it is their responsibility to stay informed about the current rules.

XVI. Force Majeure

Unforeseeable Events: The organizers will not be liable for any failure to perform their obligations if such failure results from circumstances beyond their reasonable control, including but not limited to acts of God, natural disasters, war, strikes, or government regulations. In such cases, the organizers reserve the right to reschedule, modify or cancel the event.

XVII. Code of Conduct

Professional Behaviour: Exhibitors and their staff are expected to behave professionally at all times. Harassment, inappropriate behaviour, or activities that disrupt the event will not be tolerated and may result in expulsion from the event without refund.

XVIII. Changes to Exhibitors and Substitution

To secure a slot as an exhibitor or sponsor for an ISE Topical Meeting or the Annual Meeting, we kindly request that companies submit their applications to the ISE office at least two months prior to the meeting's start date. However, exhibitors are not required to be confirmed until one month before the meeting. If you have not yet finalized which representatives from your company will be attending, you may leave the exhibitor details table blank for now. Please note that if exhibitor names are provided after the one-month deadline, a €50 handling fee will be charged.

Once an exhibitor is registered and a booth has been allocated, any changes or substitutions to the exhibiting company, including additions or alterations to coexhibitors, sub-exhibitors, or booth partners, will require prior written approval from the organizers. A handling fee of €50 will apply for each change made.

Unauthorized Exhibitors: Any unapproved exhibitors or changes in booth personnel will result in immediate removal from the exhibition without any refund or compensation. Booth spaces are reserved solely for the registered exhibitor and cannot be transferred or shared with other companies, organizations, or entities under any circumstances.